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Questions that have been posed by potential offerors and the Government’s response to the same are provided:

1.  
Question:  Is the Government interested in technology to handle the planning and scheduling of Defense Transportation System (DTS) assets?


Answer:  Yes.

2.  
Question:  Can more than one technical area of interest be identified with each proposal?


Answer:  Yes, but the Government requests that you identify one area as the principal area to which your proposal applies.

3.
Question:  Will the Government supply technical experts to act as consultants to offerors?


Answer:  No.  Offerors are expected to supply their own experts and structure their proposal accordingly.

4.  
Question:  Will the Government answer questions about DTS operations to offerors selected for contract award?


Answer:  Yes.

5.
Question:  Must a demonstration of a scheduling and planning system interface with currently fielded monitoring systems?


Answer:  Demonstrations should show the capability to interface with any required legacy systems but there is no requirement for actual interface with the legacy system.

6.  
Question:  Will the Government supply data from real-time monitoring systems for use in demonstrations?


Answer:  The Government will not supply real-time live data for use in demonstrations.  Instead, when necessary the Government will supply a representative set of data for the Contractor to use in demonstrations.

7.  
Question:  What are the force protection requirements? 


Answer:  Most of the force protection requirements relate to the need for new technologies/processes to enhance/speed-up perimeter/area security.

8.  
Question:  Is the USTRANSCOM interested in sensor network/area sensing technologies?


Answer:  Any technology that enhances the screening of cargo/containers, etc. while minimizing the impact on throughput would be of interest.  Sensing technologies that are applied to aerial/sea port force protection requirements are also of interest.

9.
Question:  What is the context in which embedded training is needed, the target population, the kinds of task/skills the training solution needs to address, etc?


Answer:  Embedded training is not a separate item but instead is a part of an overall system.  Embedded training is defined as a software package included in a system that allows an operator to self-train.  The Government prefers to avoid the situations in which the Government purchases a product and subsequently must expend additional funds to purchase training in order to effectively utilize the product.  
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